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FITCHBURG STATE UNIVERSITY 

Board of Trustees 

NOTIFICATIONS 

TO: Board of Trustees DATE: October 30, 2018 

FROM: The President NOTIFICATION NUMBER:  N03-18/19 
 SUBJECT: Personnel Actions 

 

New Hire 

 

Frank Campo, Jr., MBA Staff Associate, Event Operations Manager  $53,500.00 

Effective: 10/29/18 Event Management   

 

Resignation 

 

Jennifer Adams Staff Assistant, LPN and RN to BS  $31,200.00 

Effective: 9/14/18 Nursing 

 

Kevin Bolden Staff Assistant, Building Services Mgr.  $72,000.00 

Effective: 11/2/18 Capital Planning & Maintenance   

 

Christopher Hendry Vice President, Institutional Advancement  $ 162,035.85 

Effective: 10/12/18 Alumni & Development 

 

Elizabeth Hogan Assistant Director  $49,000.00 

Effective: 10/13/18 Housing & Residential Services  

 

Brittany Rende Staff Assistant, Recreational Programming  $39,259.00 

Effective: 9/28/18 Recreation Center 

 

Viviana Suavita Assistant Director, Recruiter  $47,476.00 

Effective: 10/19/18 Admissions 

 

 

Change in Salary (adjustment) 

 

Rebecca Shersnow Staff Associate, Athletic Trainer  From: $54,294.25 

Effective: 7/1/18 Athletics  To: $56,294.25 

  

 


